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Fennell, Daniel W.

From: Slusher, Melvin R.
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 5:18 PM
To: Fennell, Daniel W.; Lee, Jonathan S.
Cc: Redmond, Daniel P.; Burke, Sue A.; Celebuski, Kyle A.; Wilson, Paul W.; Popp, Susan J.
Subject: RE: Director Approval

Approved.  
 
Melvin Slusher  
Assistant Director  

 

From: Fennell, Daniel W. <DWFennell@columbus.gov>  
Sent: Thursday, January 30, 2025 2:30 PM 
To: Slusher, Melvin R. <MRSlusher@columbus.gov>; Lee, Jonathan S. <JSLee@columbus.gov> 
Cc: Redmond, Daniel P. <DPRedmond@columbus.gov>; Burke, Sue A. <SABurke@columbus.gov>; Celebuski, Kyle A. 
<KACelebuski@columbus.gov>; Wilson, Paul W. <PWWilson@columbus.gov>; Popp, Susan J. <SJPopp@Columbus.gov> 
Subject: Director Approval 
 
Good Afternoon Melvin and Jon, 
DOSD is requesting Director approval for all items on the attached vehicle and equipment list.  This includes several 
items which will be purchased with capital funds and an expansion request of 4 items.  On the attached sheet, the 5 
items in yellow will be covered using capital funding and the 4 items in orange are NEW expansion units which we do not 
have a turn in for.  All other items on this list have a proposed turn in. 
 
 
DANIEL W. FENNELL 
FLEET COORDINATOR 
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